

CHAPTER 68—S.F.No. 671

An act relating to the commission on uniform state laws; providing for its composition; amending Minnesota Statutes 1988, section 3.251.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1988, section 3.251, is amended to read:

3.251 COMMISSION ON UNIFORM STATE LAWS.

A The commission on uniform state laws ~~consisting~~ consists of four appointed commissioners and any persons who have served as appointed commissioners for 20 or more years ~~is created~~. Before the first day of June, each odd-numbered year, the governor, the attorney general, and the chief justice of the supreme court shall appoint three persons learned in the law to serve as commissioners for a term of two years, and until their successors are appointed. The fourth appointed commissioner is the revisor of statutes or the revisor's designated assistant. If a vacancy occurs in the commission, the appointing officers shall fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term.

Presented to the governor May 2, 1989

Signed by the governor May 3, 1989, 3:07 p.m.

CHAPTER 69—S.F.No. 701

An act relating to insurance; requiring coverage for child health supervision and prenatal services; clarifying certain definitions; amending Minnesota Statutes 1988, section 62A.047.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1988, section 62A.047, is amended to read:

62A.047 CHILDREN'S HEALTH SUPERVISION SERVICES AND PRE-NATAL CARE SERVICES.

~~No~~ A policy of individual or group health and accident insurance regulated under this chapter, or individual or group subscriber contract regulated under chapter 62C, health maintenance contract regulated under chapter 62D, or health benefit certificate regulated under chapter 64B, ~~shall be issued, renewed, or continued, delivered, issued for delivery, or executed in this state, or approved for issuance or renewal in this state by the commissioner of commerce unless to~~ provide coverage to a Minnesota resident, must provide coverage for child health supervision services and prenatal care services. The policy ~~or, contract, or certificate~~ must specifically exempts exempt reasonable and customary charges for child health supervision services and ~~perinatal~~ prenatal care services from a

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.